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THE WHITE HOUSE 

WASHINGTON 

February 20, 1976 

MEMORANDUM FOR THE PRESIDENT 

FROM: MAX L. FRIEDERSDORF /11.6 , 
SUBJECT: Public Works Veto 

The following Senators supported the President's veto 
on H.R. 5247 and voted to sustain: 

Allen 
Baker 
Bartlett 
Bellman 
Biden 
Byrd, Harry 
Curtis 
Dole 
Domenici 
Eastland 
Fannin 
Fong 
Garn 
Goldwater 
Griffin 
Hathaway 
Hansen 
Helms 
Hruska 
Johnston 
Long 
McClellan 
McClure 
Packwood 
Pearson 
Proxmire 
Roth 
Scott, Hugh 
Scott, William 
Stennis 
Stevens 
Taft 
Thurmond 
Tower 
Young 

Letters are being prepared for the President's signature. 
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TU PltES I DENT HAS SEEIT · · · · 
THE WHITE HOUSE 

WASHINGTON 

February 21, 1976 

MR PRESIDENT: 

H. R. 5247 -the Public Works 
Employment Bill 

At TAB A is a letter prepared by Max Friedersdorf 
for you to send to the 35 Senators who voted to 
sustain your veto of H. R. 524 7. 

At TAB B is the letter to go to the 98 members of the 
House who voted to sustain the veto. 

Do you wish to sign the other letters personally? 

Yes No --- ---

I£ so, Terry 0 1Donnell will have the other letters. 

~ ~-~J;m Connor 

f~s~~ 




